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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Ann Harris, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: 20 Ft Deck Flatbed Trailer #PUR1119-120; Dated: 11/22/19 
Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 

Date: 11/27/19 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
 
Question: Is this bid for a 102’ wide overall trailer?     
Answer:    Yes.  
 
Question: If this trailer is a deckover 102” wide trailer, a pallet fork stored on the side of the trailer would make 

the trailer over the 102” street legal measurement, correct?  
Answer: We will remove the Pallet fork holders from this spec requirement 
 
Question: You requested stand up ramps with an adjustable stabilizer foot.  Most deckover GN trailers will have 
large fold over triangle ramps with a non-adjustable stabilizer foot and the ramps will fold over onto the deck of 
the trailer. Is that acceptable?  

Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: You asked for a center pop up plate.  We offer full width mega ramps at the same price as the pop up 

center and they are more versatile than the pop up center and the ramps can be stored in the upright position or 
folded down onto the dovetail which will create a 25’ flat deck area.  Is that acceptable? 
Answer: Yes 
 
 Question: There is a section pertaining to holes made in the roof being sealed with silicone. Did that 

accidentally get left in the specs? 
 Answer: This is standard information for electrical wiring, please disregard this comment. 

 
Question: Does this trailer need a 20’ deck/bed plus a 5’ beavertail (25’ overall length)? Or is the 5’ beavertail to 

be included in the 20’ overall length (thus 15’ deck/bed)? 
Answer: 20’ flat trailer with 5 ft. tail 

 
Question: “Beavertail shall have center flip-up”. Does that mean a center ramp to go with 2 spring assist ramps 
for 3 ramps total? 
Answer: The two mega flip up ramps, 2 ramps should be width of trailer combined. 

 
Question: Can these ramps be flip over (lay on the beavertail) or only flip-up (vertical position)? 
Answer: Yes 
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The Purchasing Services Division will accept written questions regarding the bid until 5:00pm CDT on 
December 2, 2019. Fax (888) 815-3659 or e-mail a.harris@cedar-rapids.org all questions to Ann 
Harris.  Any and all questions will be responded to in the form of written addenda to all Bidders.  All 
addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be acknowledged 
and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 12). The deadline for bid submittal is December 
6, 2019 at 3:00pm CDT. 


